# Lau Ming Yin

Muti-media Designer

As a multimedia designer, I thrive on taking on new challenges and pushing the boundaries of what's possible. With several years of experience in graphic design and video production, I possess a strong understanding of the latest design trends and techniques. Please visit my website to view my portfolio and learn more about my work. www.justinlauportfolio.com



🔀 justinlaumy@gmail.com

. +852 69660133

👿 www.justinlauportfolio.com

## **CERTIFICATES**

HongKong Shared Good Values 2022 Case Competition Case of The Coffee Academics

Achievements

Finalist

## SKILLS



## **EDUCATION**

#### School

Technological and Higher Education Institute of Hong Kong

09/2020 - 05/2022

- Courses
- Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Advertising

#### School

#### Hong Kong Design Institute

09/2018 - 04/2023 Courses Higher Diploma in

Transmedia

## WORKING EXPERIENCE

InnityChina Co - PassionationHK (05/2023 - 08/2024) Dimzi team - Muti-media designer

HKET(經濟日報) (12/2022 - 04/2023) Muti-media designer

Origins 起緣 (09/2022 - 12/2022) Part-time video editor

漸白 (12/2020 - 04/2021) Media intern

一宅 (07/2020 - 09/2020) Media intern

## LANGUAGES



### INTERESTS

Photograph Basketball Movie Music